

Our ref: MP06_0228-Mod-33

Mr John Studdert
Compliance Manager
Shoalhaven Starches Pty Ltd
160 Bolong Road
Bomaderry NSW 2541

30 April 2026

Subject: Request for Additional Information for the Shoalhaven Starches Expansion (MP06_0228-Mod-33)

Dear Mr Studdert,

I refer to the modification application for the Shoalhaven Starches Expansion (MP06_0228-Mod-33). The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) has received and reviewed further advice provided by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) regarding proposed noise mitigation measures. After consideration, the Department requests further information to address the EPA's outstanding matters on noise (available [here](#)).

If you have any questions, please contact Rasmus Altenkamp on 02 8275 1145 or via email at rasmus.altenkamp@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "C Shirley".

Catriona Shirley
A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments